
Customer Response Form - Call # 18290517 (Earswick 
Neighbourhood Development Plan 
Jones, Simon <Simon.Jones@highwaysengland.co.uk> 
 Tue 22/11/2016, 12:02 

 
 
 
Dear Derek 
 
Many thanks for having sent through the latest consultation regarding the 
Neighbourhood Development Plan. 
  
As you are aware we are working closely with the Local Authorities across the 
area in regards to potential future development and growth in Yorkshire & 
Humberside and as such I am engaged closely regarding the emerging Local 
plans.  
  
Whilst I have no formal comments at this point in regards to the Earswick 
proportion of the wider picture on behalf of the Secretary of State for 
Transport, I would like to offer my thanks again for sending this through and 
keeping in touch. 
  
All the best with the future consultation rounds and please don’t hesitate to 
contact me personally in the future. 
  
Kindest regards 
  
Simon Jones, Asset Development Manager 
Highways England | Lateral | 8 City Walk | Leeds | LS11 9AT 
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4702472 | Mobile: + 44 (0) 7710 958399 
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk 
GTN: 0300 470 2472 
 
 
This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only 
for use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance 
upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it. 
  
Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, 
Birmingham B32 
1AF |https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk 
  
Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge 
House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ  



 
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

200 Lichfield Lane
Berry Hill
Mansfield
Nottinghamshire
NG18 4RG

Email: planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk

Web: www.gov.uk/coalauthority

Tel: 01623 637 119 (Planning Enquiries)

Earswick Parish Draft Neighbourhood Plan

Thank you for consulting The Coal Authority on the above.

Having reviewed your document, I confirm that we have no specific comments to
make on it.

Should you have any future enquiries please contact a member of Planning and
Local Authority Liaison at The Coal Authority using the contact details above.

For the Attention of: Mr D Jones
York City Council

[By Email: earswickclerk@aol.com ]

14 December 2016

Dear Mr D Jones

Rachael A. Bust
Chief Planner / Principal Manager
Planning and Local Authority Liaison

sincerelyYours

B.Sc.(Hons), MA, M.Sc., LL.M., AMIEnvSci., MInstLM, MRTPI

Protecting the public and the environment in mining areas



  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 

  

Date: 05 January 2017 
Our ref: 201883 
 
 

 
Derek Jones 
Chairman, Earswick Parish Council 
derek-jjones@hotmail.co.uk 
 
BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
 

 
Hornbeam House 
Crewe Business Park 
Electra Way 
Crewe 
Cheshire 
CW1 6GJ 

 
T  0300 060 3900 
   

 
 
Dear Derek 
 
Pre-Submission Consultation on the Earswick Draft Neighbourhood Development Plan 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 18/11/2016.
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural 
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, 
thereby contributing to sustainable development.   
 
Natural England is a statutory consultee in neighbourhood planning and must be consulted on draft 
neighbourhood development plans by the Parish/Town Councils or Neighbourhood Forums where they 
consider our interests would be affected by the proposals made.   
 
Natural England does not have any specific comments on this draft neighbourhood plan. 
 
However, we refer you to the attached annex which covers the issues and opportunities that should be 
considered when preparing a Neighbourhood Plan. 
 
For clarification of any points in this letter, please contact Elisa Neame on 02082-256-852. For any 
further consultations on your plan, please contact consultations@naturalengland.org.uk. 
 
We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a feedback 
form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.   
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Elisa Neame 
Yorkshire & Northern Lincolnshire Area Team 
 
 



Neighbourhood Planning Team 
City of York Council 
Planning & Sustainable Development 
West Offices  
Station Rise 
YORK 
YO1 6GA 

Our ref: RA/2012/121344/OR-
02/PO1-L01 
Your ref: Earswick 
 
Date:  19 December 2016 
 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Easrwich Parish Draft Neighbourhood Plan 
 
Thank you for consulting the Environment Agency regarding the above 
mentioned proposed development. We have reviewed the information 
submitted and we wish to make the following comments 
  
Local  Biodiversity  
 
We are supportive of poicy ENP5: Ecology and Biodiversity and the possible 
enhancements of these sites,  Our Biodiversity team would be happy to give 
any advice to help with the enhancements (contacts Erica Adamson, Tel: 
02030256465 or email Erica.adamason@environment-agency.gov.uk.  This 
could be funded through local development as a building condition. 
  
WFD  
The  Environment  Agency  measures  and  reports  on  the  condition  of  rivers  and  
streams  conditions,  through  the  European  Water  Framework  Directive  or  ‘WFD’  
for  short.  Under  WFD  rivers  are  assessed  in  terms  of  water  quality,  ecology  and  
their  physical  nature  (such  weirs  or  culverts).  We  measure  various  parameters  
of  the  river  to  see  if  they  meet  or  fail  the  relevant  WFD  standard.  
  
Although  the  Waterbodies  in  this  area  have  a  status  of  good  it  might  be  useful  to  
all  policies  to  keep  it  at  this  level.      
  
More  information  can  be  found  at  aireriverstrust.org.uk/  &  
http://www.ywt.org.uk/tags/aire-­‐rivers-­‐trust-­‐0  
  
Green Spaces/Countryside 
 
We support to see Policy ENP4: local green spaces -  G2 that this will be kept 
as Earswick Public open space as this is in FZ3. 
 
Planning  for  Climate  
 
The  National  Planning  Practice  Guidance  refers  planners,  developers  and  
advisors  to  the  Environment  Agency  guidance  on  considering  climate  change  in  
Flood  Risk  Assessments  (FRAs).  This  guidance  was  updated  in  February  2016  
and  is  available  on  Gov.uk  
  
Climate change is something you may wish to look at and see how this will 



affect  the area in the future. 
 
Flood Risk 
 
There is no flood Risk policy’s within the draft plan.  As the River Foss runs 
along the boundary of the plan area, which has this and surrounding area in 
FZ3, we suggest some policies are put in place.  Although it has been said in 
the Green Spaces policy that this area should remain as a greenspace. Also. 
Huntingdon and Stockton Drain is within the site area which FZ3 is around 
this. 
 
You  could  also  help  your  community  save  money  through  sustainable  
construction.  Neighbourhood  planning  is  an  opportunity  for  communities  to  
encouraging  efficient  water  and  waste  management  systems  in  new  buildings,  
and  use  locally  sourced  wood  fuel  for  heating.  You  could  also  help  to  promote  the  
use  of  sustainable  materials  in  construction,  and  encourage  energy  efficiency  
measures  for  new  builds.  These  measures  will  reduce  the  cost  of  construction  for  
developers  and  help  to  reduce  utility  bills  for  those  using  the  building.  This  will  
also  help  the  environment  by  reducing  emissions  and  improving  air  quality.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms CLAIRE DENNISON 
Sustainable Places - Planning Advisor 
 
Direct dial 02030256425 
Direct fax  
Direct e-mail claire.dennison@environment-agency.gov.uk 
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Dear Mr Jones, 
 
Earswick Neighbourhood Plan Pre-Submission Consultation Draft 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the pre-submission Earswick 
Neighbourhood Plan.  
 
We appreciate the amount of hard work that the Parish Council has put into this 
process to produce a locally representative document, detailing the issues which 
affect Earswick.  
 
We also recognise that the absence of an up-to-date adopted York Local Plan and the 
timing of the emerging Local Plan may have proved problematic for you and we 
appreciate work undertaken in this respect.  
 
We would like to continue to work closely with you to move this Plan forward in 
tandem with the production of our Local Plan resulting in the creation of two sound 
plans that fit together and serve the best interests of the people, environment and 
economy of Earswick and York as a whole.  
 
This letter highlights those issues that we feel are fundamental to the success of the 
Neighbourhood Plan. We would like to work in partnership with you to address these 
issues ahead  of  the  Plan’s  submission.  Two  schedules  identifying  further comments/ 
recommended amendments for the main document and the SEA are enclosed with 
this letter. 
 
Green Belt 
 
We appreciate that this is a complicated issue in the context of the emerging York 
Local Plan and emerging Neighbourhood Plans.  
 
We need to ensure that the terminology used when referring to the Green Belt in the 
context of the 2005 draft Local Plan, Regional Spatial Strategy, emerging Local Plan 
and emerging Neighbourhood Plan is clear and consistent across the Neighbourhood 
Plan and associated documents such as the SEA.   
 

Forward Planning 
Planning & Environmental Management 
City of York Council 
West Offices 
Station Rise, York 
YO1 6GA 
 
(01904) 552255 
neighbourhoodplanning@york.gov.uk 
 
Date: 6th January 2017 
 



  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


